
From: Cherry, Brian K
Sent: 7/14/2014 12:04:31 PM
To: Carol A. Brown (carol.brown@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: Fwd: Oakley meeting with Peevey 

FYI. Sorry for the confusion. Ugh.

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

Prom: R-cdsctcd
Date: July 14, 2014 at 2:03:24 PM CDT 
To: "Cherry, Brian K" <BKC7@pge.com> 
Cc: "Allen, Meredith" <MEAe@pge.com>
Subject: RE: Oakley meeting with Peevey

Bonnie just said that Fong will stick with the August 27 date. I’ll submit 
meeting requests for Pres Peevey and Corns Picker for that date.

From: Cherry, Brian K
Sent: Monday. July 14. 2014 11:49 AM
Redacted

Subject: Re: Oakley meeting with Peevey

I told Fong twice that Peevey is out of town on vacation for three weeks

Sent from my iPad

RedactedOnJul 14, 2014, at 1:26 PM, wrote:

Fong wanted to meet with Peevey before he went on 
vacation. I was asked for Bonnie to check Peevey’s 
schedule. Nuria said she would check with Carol re 
flexibility on Mike’s calendar. I advised Bonnie that.
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From: Cherry, Brian K
Sent: Monday July 14 2014 11:24 AM
-|-o: Redacted
Cc: Allen, Meredith: [Redacted
Subject: Re: Are you still taking vacation on Wednesday, 7/23?

Did you just reach out to Nuria to meet with Peevey on Oakley ? 
I just got a call from Carol Brown. I thought we agreed to meet 

with Peevey after he came back from vacation ?

Sent from my iPad

RedactedOn Jul 14. 2014. at 1:22 PM. 
Redacted

Thank you. I’ll move Lisa Cheng

From: Cherry, Brian K
Sprit: Monday July 14 2014 11:22 AM
joj Redacted ........
Subject: Re: Are you still taking vacation on 
Wednesday, 7/23?

Yes

Sent from my iPad
Redacted

On Jul 14, 2014, at 12:40 PM
Redacted wrote:
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